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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, May 2, 2024 at 9:23 AM
To: Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com>, Jenna Lohmann <Jenna.Lohmann@respec.com>, Peter Christensen
<Peter.Christensen@respec.com>

Good morning -

Can one of you request an extension on TR-03? | do not foresee more adequacy iterations, but | need more time on the
cost estimate. | want to get that done in the next week or so, and then get feedback from you.

| think an extra two weeks would be good, so please ask for an extension from 5/10/2024 to 5/24/2024. 1t should not take
that long, but a little extra time is prudent, | think.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

COLORADO
e

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.
Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://drms.colorado.gov

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com> Thu, May 2, 2024 at 10:06 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Jenna Lohmann <Jenna.Lohmann@respec.com>, Peter Christensen
<Peter.Christensen@respec.com>

Good morning, Rob.

Please extend the decision date for TR3(M2015033) to 5/24/2024. If we can answer any questions in the
meantime, please let us know.

Thank you,

--garrett varra
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From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com>; Jenna Lohmann <Jenna.Lohmann@respec.com>; Peter
Christensen <Peter.Christensen@respec.com>

Subject: Extension for TR3, M2015033

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside the organization. Please do not click any links, open attachments
or reply to senders you do not trust.

[Quoted text hidden]

NOTICE: This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. This message,
together with any attachment(s), may contain confidential, privileged and/or proprietary information. Any unauthorized
review, use, printing, retention, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message. Eagle
Materials Inc. and its subsidiaries disclaims all responsibility and liability for the accuracy and content of this attachment
and for any damages or losses arising from any inaccuracies, errors, viruses (e.g., worms, trojan horses, etc.), or other
items of a destructive nature, which may be contained in this email and its attachments and shall not be liable for direct,
indirect, consequential or special damages in connection with this e-mail message or its attachments.

Peter Christensen <Peter.Christensen@respec.com> Thu, May 2, 2024 at 10:22 AM

To: Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com>, "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Jenna Lohmann
<Jenna.Lohmann@respec.com>

Rob,

This puts me at least in uncharted territory. The annual report date for M2015033 is May 18 (so we plan to
submit May 17 at latest as May 18 is a Saturday). I've never worked on an amendment or revision that
spanned the annual report date.

Should the report and map

« reflect the existing approved permit - so following on from last years map, OR
« reflect changes in detail and on map per pending TR

Regards,

Peter Christensen (he/him/his)
720.775.6433 // c.303.243.2144

O0DO
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Thinking Safely

"He uses statistics as a drunken man uses lamp posts...for support rather than illumination” - Andrew Lang
(Scottish poet)

[Quoted text hidden]

Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail and any attachments is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. & 2510-2524, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any retention, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, and permanently delete the original and destroy any copy, including
printed copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, May 2, 2024 at 11:51 AM
To: Peter Christensen <Peter.Christensen@respec.com>
Cc: Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com>, Jenna Lohmann <Jenna.Lohmann@respec.com>

Good question, Peter. You can make the map reflect the existing approved conditions. Next year you can incorporate this
TR.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

COLORADO
e

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://drms.colorado.gov

Department of Natural Resources
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